
From: Robertson, Michael 
Sent: 7/10/2013 1:17:27 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

Sunil is not available until after August 5th. 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 4:03 PM 
To: Robertson, Michael 
Subject: RE: Meeting request 

Week after? 

From: Robertson, Michael fmailto:michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 3:53 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Meeting request 

I am not available next week. 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 3:30 PM 
To: Robertson, Michael 
Subject: Meeting request 

Hi Mike -

We'd like to set up a meeting with you and Sunil to discuss station MAOP issues. I'm 
wondering if you would have any time next week? I expect our team to include Jane Yura, 
Sumeet Singh, and Frances Yee, and I think we could cover it in an hour. 

SB GT&S 0258443 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Let me know if this is possible. 

Thanks! 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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